Message

From: Neil Crawford [/O=STUDIO E/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEIL]

Sent: 02/09/2014 16:32:22

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk; SOConner@rydon.co.uk

CC: 1279 Grenfell Tower [1279_Grenfell_Tower@studioe.co.uk]

Subject: RBKC Fire Regulations Officer Paul Hanson

Simon

Paul is a fire engineer and best placed to answer questions regarding the Dry riser and AOV’s.

John Hoban won’t be able to provide any answers on his own and tends to refer to Paul all the time which can be

frustrating when you want answers.
The contact details for Paul Hanson are;

Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk

Tel;(Direct Line) | EGTGTG_

Regards
Neil

Neil Crawford
Associate

For and on behalf of

STUDIO ELTD

Unit 310 Linton House, 164/180 Union Street, London, SE1 OLH
T | \vvv.studioe.co.uk
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Queen's Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010
BCSE Award School Architect of the Year 2008 & 2010

BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School 2008 & Academy 2010
BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009

Sustainable City Award 2009

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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